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March 25, 2015 

 
 
Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Ontario Energy Board 
PO Box 2319 
27th Floor, 2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4 
 
 
Re: 2015 IRM4 Rates Application - Decision and Order Acceptance 

Rate Zones: Chatham-Kent, Strathroy, Mount Brydges & Parkhill, Dutton and Newbury  
Board File No.: EB-2014-0064 

  
 
Dear Ms. Walli,  
 

Entegrus Powerlines Inc. (“Entegrus”) has reviewed the Board’s Decision and Order issued March 19, 
2015 in respect of the above noted file.  Entegrus confirms that the draft Tariff of Rates and Charges 
as shown in Appendix A is complete and accurate, with the exception of the following items:  
 

 Appendix A, Page 10 of 42:  Entegrus notes the narrative description of this Service Charge 
should read as follows: “Standby Charge – for a month where standby power is not 
provided.”   

 Appendix A, Page 11 of 42:  Entegrus notes that the rate associated with the Chatham-Kent 
Sentinel Lighting Service Classification for the “Rate Rider for Disposition of Historic Global 
Adjustment Account (2015) – effective until April 30, 2016, Applicable only for Non-RPP 
Customers and excluding MUSH customers” should be “$/kW (0.0854)” per the 
“Entegrus_DVADisposition_20150319.xlsx” file. 

 Appendix A, Page 15 of 42: Entegrus notes that the loss factors are not accurately shown.  
The previously approved loss factors that should be listed are as follows: 

o Total Loss Factor – Secondary Metered Customer < 5,000 kW – 1.0428 
o Total Loss Factor – Secondary metered Customer > 5,000 kW – 1.0430 
o Distribution Loss Factor – Primary Metered Customer < 5,000 kW – 1.0324 
o Distribution Loss Factor – Primary Metered Customer > 5,000 kW – 1.0141  

 
Entegrus respectfully requests the Tariff of Rates and Charges be updated for these minor 
exceptions.   
 
If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (519) 352-6300 extension 
243 or via email at regulatory@entegrus.com.   
 
  



 

 

Sincerely, 
 
[Original Signed By] 
 
Andrya Eagen 
Senior Regulatory Specialist 
(519) 352-6300 x243 
Email: Andrya.eagen@entegrus.com 
 
cc:  Stephen Vetsis, Ontario Energy Board 

Dan Charron, Entegrus, VP Engineering & Asset Management 
 Chris Cowell, Entegrus, Chief Financial and Regulatory Officer & VP Administration 
 David Ferguson, Entegrus, Director of Regulatory & Human Resources  
 Michael Janigan, Counsel for VECC 
 Shelley Grice, Consultant for VECC 


